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Lesovitz, Jeffrey

From: cmecf_flmd_notification@flmd.uscourts.gov
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2020 3:37 PM
To: cmecf_flmd_notices@flmd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 2:18-cv-00529-TJC-NPM Wherevertv, Inc. v. Comcast Corporation et al Case 

Assigned/Reassigned

[External Email: Use caution when clicking on links or opening attachments.] 

This is an automatic e‐mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to this e‐mail 
because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits attorneys of record and 
parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if 
receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, 
download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the 
free copy and 30 page limit do not apply. 

U.S. District Court 

Middle District of Florida 

Notice of Electronic Filing  

The following transaction was entered on 01/02/2020 at 3:23:43 PM EST and filed on 01/02/2020  

Case Name:   Wherevertv, Inc. v. Comcast Corporation et al 

Case Number:  2:18‐cv‐00529‐TJC‐NPM

Filer: 

Document Number: 123 (No document attached)  

Docket Text:  

Case Reassigned to Judge Timothy J. Corrigan. New case number: 2:18-cv-529-FtM-32NPM. 
Unassigned Judge no longer assigned to the case. All hearings, final pretrial conferences and 
trials previously set in this case before Judge Steele will be held before Judge Timothy J. 
Corrigan on the same date, time and in the same courtroom as previously noticed. The 
Magistrate Judge assignment remains unchanged. (SMS)  

2:18‐cv‐00529‐TJC‐NPM Notice has been electronically mailed to:  

Robert Neal Harrison     robert@harrisonlawoffice.com 

Traci McKee     traci.mckee@faegrebd.com, faegrebddocket@faegrebd.com, susan.trenary@faegrebd.com 

Adam C Sanderson     ADAM.SANDERSON@RM‐FIRM.COM, ann.hall@rm‐firm.com, deedee.carr@rm‐firm.com 

Daniel J. Goettle     dgoettle@bakerlaw.com, llabella@bakerlaw.com, pduff@bakerlaw.com, tdelellis@bakerlaw.com 

Jeffrey W. Lesovitz     jlesovitz@bakerlaw.com 
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Erin C. Caldwell     ecaldwell@bakerlaw.com 
 
2:18‐cv‐00529‐TJC‐NPM Notice has been delivered by other means to:  
 
Paul B. Waxler  
Baker Hostetler 
Cira Centre, 12th Floor 
2929 Arch Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19104‐2891 

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction: 

This is a re‐generated NEF. Created on 1/2/2020 at 3:37 PM EST 




